police.

You said to me today that KGM are looking into this as they are on the database and it should show up to the
police that | am in fact insured. This has not been the case for me and | have suffered badly due to this and this
is the reason | have to carry my insurance policy at all times so when | get pulled over by the police | can show
them my documents, as the police say it does not show up as | am insured, this is also the reason the insurance
company have had so many calls from the police to asked if | am insured or not since my policy started.

Could you please send me proof that the vehicles where on the database so | can put the claim in to the police
to get my money back for the times my vehicles were seized. As at this stage | do not want to have to put a
freedom of information act into yourselves or the police to the amount of times that the police have in fact had to
call my insurance company to see if | was insured due to the police saying | was not insured..

| have always been very happy with Broadsure Direct that is why | have still use them and would like my
insurance to carry on under them.

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2013 13:57

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Can you let me know by email if | am going to still have insurance as from the 27/11/2013 please, | got a letter
saying my insurance will be closed from the 27/11/2013, and | cannot see the reason for this as | have done
nothing wrong.

Many Thanks

Simon Cordell

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2013 13:57

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'

Subject: FW: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear martin

After a next call and talking to oily he asked me to send over the receipt of me buying the van please see
attached scan. | am waiting for the new logbook to come from DVLA.

Simon

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 November 2013 13:07

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com’

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Martin

Today the 15/11/13 | made a call to be able to speak to you with regard to what happened yesterday the
14/11/2013 with the police. | have talked to Oilly today and he asked me to write this email to you as they are
thinking of closing my insurance policy.

Yesterday | went for a meeting with the owner of a night club for a future job position the meeting was set for
14.00 hours..

| drove down for my meeting and got there at around 13.00 hours there were some police at the road side doing
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